
 

LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

810 WEST MARKHAM STREET 

LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS  

 
  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SPECIAL MEETING 

September 8, 2017 

5:30 PM 

I. Appointment of Administrator   
ATTACHMENTS 



 

LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

810 WEST MARKHAM STREET 

LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS  

 
  

 DATE: September 8, 2017 5:30:00 PM

FROM: Mike Poore  
Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: Appointment of Administrator

RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends the approval of the attached personnel change at the indicated position, 
salary, and classification.

PREPARED BY:

Rhonda Langrell Benton, Director of Human Resources
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September 8, 2017 

    
 

TO:   Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Mike Poore, Superintendent  
 
PREPARED BY: Rhonda Langrell Benton, SPHR, SHRM-SCP, CLRP  
   Director of Human Resources 
 
SUBJECT:  Appointment of Administrator 
    

 

I recommend the approval of the following personnel change at the indicated position, 
salary, and classification. 
 

 

 

 

NAME 

 

 

 

POSITION / SCHOOL 

 

 

START DATE/ 

END DATE 

 

 

SALARY 
CLASS 

 

 

ANNUAL 
SALARY 

 

Employee 
 

Walker Hynes, Stephanie Director/ 
CHILD NUTRITION 

9-18-17 75-20 
ADN12 

109062.00 
ANNUAL 
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